Helen Farman-McKenna

From: Helen Farman-McKenna

Sent: 16 July 2020 13:09

To: )

Subject: RE: Representation to Premise Licence Application -Shobnall Sports and Socaial
Club

Thank you for the below of which the contents are noted and | will update you further once a
Hearing date is arranged.

Regards
H

Helen Farman-McKenna
zicensing Officer

Regulatory Services

East Staffordshire Borough Council
Town Hall

King Edward Place

Burton Upon Trent DE14 2EB

Tele: 01283 508310
Email: Helen.Mckenna@eaststaffsbc.gov.uk

"Help save paper - do you really need to print this email?"

PLEASE NOTE ALL PRE-ARRANGED APPOINTMENTS WILL BE AT OUR OFFICES AT MILLERS LANE, BURTON,
DE14 2NS (rear of Lidl supermarket)

YOUR VOTE MATTERS
DON'T LOSE IT *

Are You registered to vote at the next Election? It only takes 5 minutes to register. Go to
www.goVv.uk/register-to-vote to get started!

From:

Sent: 16 July 2020 13:04

To: Helen Farman-McKenna <Helen.McKenna@eaststaffsbc.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Representation to Premise Licence Application -Shobnall Sports and Socaial Club

Hi Helen

Thank you for clarifying the premises licence application for Shobnall Sports Club and we do want to carry
on with the representation.



Specifically on the licensing objectives-Public Nuisance. The present licence application is trying to
increase from the original premises licence :

Longer trading hours
Outdoor entertainment
Increased size of premises.

All three will have a detrimental effect on Public Nuisance to the local community.

Kind Regards

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 14, 2020, at 1:53 PM, Helen Farman-McKenna
<Helen.McKenna@eaststaffsbe.gov.uk> wrote:

Further to previous correspondence, | have just been checking the Application that
has been applied for and can advise the following:

Live Music — Indoors — Monday to Saturday 1100 to 2300hrs and Sunday 1200 to
2300hrs and Outdoors - Monday to Sunday finish time of 2100hrs

Recorded Music — indoors only — Monday to Saturday 1100 to 2300hrs and Sunday
1200 to 2300hrs,

Performances of Dance — indoors only — Monday to Saturday 1100 to 2300hrs and
Sunday 12 to 2300hrs

Supply of alcohol — both on and off sales — Monday to Thursday 1100 to 2329hrs,
Friday 1100 to 0030hrs, Saturday 1000 to 0030hrs and Sunday 1200 to 2329hrs

Hours Premises open to the Public — Monday to Thursday 1100 to 2358hrs, Friday
1100 to 0100hrs, Saturday 1000 to 0100hrs and Sunday 1200 to 2359hrs.

I note in your representation that you are objecting in respect of Public Nuisance and
their current Licence granted hours. Having checked this their current hours are:

Live music — Indoors — Monday to Saturday 1000 to 2300hrs, Sunday and Good
Friday 1200 to 2230hrs and Christmas Day 1200 to 1500hrs and 1900 to 2230hrs

Recorded music — Indoors — Monday to Saturday 1000 to 2300hrs, Sunday and
Good Friday 1200 to 2230hrs and Christmas Day 1200 to 1500hrs and 1900 to
2230hrs



Performance of Dance - Indoors — Monday to Saturday 1000 to 2300hrs, Sunday
and Good Friday 1200 to 2230hrs and Christmas Day 1200 to 1500hrs and 1900 to
2230hrs

Sale of alcohol — both on and off sales - Indoors — Monday to Saturday 1000 to
2300hrs, Sunday and Good Friday 1200 to 2230hrs and Christmas Day 1200 to
1500hrs and 1900 to 2230hrs

There are no opening hours of the Premises

The Licensed area is for the clubhouse only under their current Premises Licence
not the Motorbike club of which they are adding on.

Therefore are you still wishing to object to the new Application

Regards
H

Helen Farman-McKenna

Licensing Officer

Regulatory Services

East Staffordshire Borough Council
Town Hall

King Edward Place

Burton Upon Trent DE14 2EB

Tele: 01283 508310
Email: Helen.Mckenna@eaststaffsbc.qov.uk

"Help save paper - do you really need to print this email?"

PLEASE NOTE ALL PRE-ARRANGED APPOINTMENTS WILL BE AT OUR OFFICES AT MILLERS
LANE, BURTON, DE14 2NS (rear of Lidl supermarket)

<image003.jpg>

Are You registered to vote at the next Election? It only takes 5 minutes to
register. Go to www.gov.uk/register-to-vote to get starteol!

From:

Sent: 13 July 2020 14:02

To: Licensing <Licensing@eaststaffsbc.gov.uk>

Subject: Representation to Premise Licence Application -Shobnall Sports and Socaial Club

Good Afternoon

Please find attached my representation form and covering letter explaining my
representation towards the licence application for Shobnall Sports and Social Club.

Kind Regards



This e-mail and files or other data transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for
the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient,
disclosure, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying is strictly prohibited and you must
not take any action in reliance upon it. Please notify the sender immediately and delete the
message. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of East Staffordshire Borough Council unless explicitly stated
otherwise. East Staffordshire Borough Council may monitor the contents of e-mail sent and
received via its network for the purposes of ensuring compliance with its policies and
procedures. East Staffordshire Borough Council does not enter into contracts or contractual
obligations via electronic mail, unless otherwise explicitly agreed in advance in writing
between parties concerned. The Council believes in being open with its information and the
contents of this e-mail and any replies may be released to a third party requesting such
information at a future date.

<Representation to Premises Licence Application Shobnall Sports and Soclal Club.pdf>
<ESBC Representation Form.pdf>

<[03052017_0844] Highfield Qualifications -_approved_centre.jpg>



Helen Farman-McKenna

From: ;

Sent: 13 July 2020 14:02

To: Licensing

Subject: Representation to Premise Licence Application -Shobnall Sports and Socaial Club

Attachments: Representation to Premises Licence Application Shobnall Sports and Soclal
Club.pdf; ESBC Representation Form.pdf; [03052017_
O844]_Highfield_QuaIifications_-_approved_centre.jpg

Good Afternoon

Please find attached my representation form and covering letter explaining my representation towards the
licence application for Shobnall Sports and Social Club.

Kind Regards




"1.51 East

Staffordshire

Borough Council

Licensing Act 2003
REPRESENTATION FORM FROM OTHER PERSONS

This representation is made by an ‘Other Person’ in respect of the premises to be licensed as
detailed below (see note 1 attached):

Your name

Organisation name/name of body L{ { A ) ] |
you represent (if appropriate) v |
Postal and email address - 7 A - -

P

— — il

N fthe p ises you are making a P "
o e s ot | shobnal, $po, [ Ciud, |

Contact telephone number

making a representation about,

BB

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives (see note 2 overleaf)

Licensing Objective Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your
Or | representation or the reason for your representation.
No | Please use separate sheets if necessary

To prevent crime and disorder

Public safety

To prevent public nuisance

A Sce ATALHES LETren

To protect children from harm

Please suggest any conditions that
could be added to the licence to remedy
your representation or other
suggestions you would like the

| Committee to take into account,
7l

Signed: ~ Date: [Z ] =7 / R

Address of the premises you are shohn a,b( Z 04) ‘n II.:J)U)’ 4‘-'?/1 O T (j ,\)\j'



13" July 2020

Ref - Representation to object to the Premises License Application for
Shobnall Sports and Social Club

Dear Sir/Madam

| am writing my representation against the application the Premises
License Application for Shobnall Sports and Social Club based on the
Licensing Objective:

To Prevent Public Nuisance

I accept the business was established before Belway Homes built the estate
(Bridgewater Rd) and | do not object to listening to “break out” of live and
recorded music up to a point. Noise pollution is g proximity issue and our
property is directly behind the sports and social club. We obviously knew
this fact when we purchased and do not want to interfere with their
business and want to encourage them to prosper and keep jobs in Burton-
Upon-Trent.

My representation is based upon the new premises license application
which seems to want to extend the licensable activity of entertainment
into the next morning and increase the size of the premises.

® If the previous licence was 11pm, entertainment had definitely gone
past this time which makes it unauthorised and an offence under the
Licensing Act 2003

* If parts of the club have not been licensed but used for Licensable
activities that again is unauthorised and an offence under the
Licensing Act 2003,

| believe the correct decision is to exclude the licensable activity of
entertainment post 11pm from the application. The application should be
aligned to the original license granted for the Sports Club and this would



bring a mutually beneficial relationship between the regulatory authorities,
the premises and local residents of Bridgwater Rd.

I wish the club all the best for the future however | do believe that granting
the new license in its present format will not be promoting the licensing
objectives of the Licensing Act 2003

Kind Regards





